Kourosh To Michael Holbrook/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1
Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1

20/05/2008 09:18 AM

cc
bcc

Subject Fw: Wardie-1 - Daily Update to 0600hrs, 20 May 2008

Hi Michael
Please for your record.
KM

Regards

Kourosh Mehin

Dr Kourosh Mehin

Principal Petroleum Resources Advisor
Tel.: (61 3) 9658 4416

Fax.: (61 3) 9658 4499

Mobile: 0419 597 010

----- Forwarded by Kourosh Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 on 20/05/2008 09:17 AM -----

"Tony Kress"
<TKress@3doil.com.au> To
20/05/2008 07:43 AM cc

Subject Wardie-1 - Daily Update to 0600hrs, 20 May 2008

Good morning,

Operations on the Wardie-1 well since yesterday’s e-mail were as follows:

0000hrs-2400hrs 19 May 2008:

Continued to POOH working tight spots at 1283-1273m and 1253-1178m
Encountered 40 kips overpull at 1178m, hole swabbing (2 bbl gain).

Made up TDS and pumped out of hole from 1178m to 919m.

Hole packed off at 919m. Worked string and regained circulation.

Continued to pump and back-ream out from 919m to the casing shoe.
Circulated the hole clean at the shoe.

RIH to 1737mMDRT. Made up TDS and washed to bottom (tagged 8m of fill).
Circulated until hole clean.

POOH to BHA.

0000hrs-0600hrs 20 May 2008:

Laid out LWD tools.

Rigged up Schlumberger Wireline.

Tripped in with Run #1: PEX-HRLA-BHC.

Logged PEX-HRLA-BHC main and repeat passes. POOH.

Forward Plan:
Continue to run WL logs as per program.



Regards,
Tony

Anthony Kress
Operations Geologist

3D Qil Limited
164 Flinders Lane
Melbourne, Vic, 3000

Tel: +61 3 9650 9866

Fax: +61 3 9639 1960
Mob: +61 431 850 803
www.3doil.com.au



